
  

 
 

CLAIM FOR REGIONAL BUSINESS PREFERENCE 

Claim_for_Regional_Business_Preference_Q32024 

Buildings and Contracts 
For Regional Business Preference application purposes, the tenderer must submit on or before 
the close of the Tender this completed Claim for Regional Business Preference form. 
 
For tender evaluation purposes only, the Regional Business Preference is available when 
comparing bids received from regional businesses located within the prescribed distance, with 
bids received from Western Australian businesses located outside the prescribed distance, 
including the Perth region.  When available, the Tender Sum from eligible regional businesses 
located within the prescribed distance will be reduced by 5% of the Tender Sum, up to a 
maximum preference of $250,000 

The permanent operational office for Contract management and where the Tender is being 
submitted from is located in: 

 ....................................................................................................................................................  

 .............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................  
(THE TENDERER IS TO ENTER NAME OF TOWN WITHIN THE PRESCRIBED DISTANCE AND APPROPRIATE SHIRE OR LOCALITY IN WHICH IT HAS THE PERMANENT 

OPERATIONAL OFFICE) 

 
To be eligible for and receive the Regional Business Preference and to ensure the preference is 
applied correctly, tenderers must answer “Yes” to the following questions. 
 
  YES NO 
1. Is your business located within the prescribed distance from the 

contract point of delivery? 
 

  

2. Does your business maintain a permanent operational office within the 
prescribed distance? 
 

  

3. Has your business maintained and conducted business from this office 
for the past six (6) months or more prior to the date this tender was 
released? 
 

  

4. Is your business resourced by at least one person who permanently 
resides in the region? 
 

  

5. Will your business manage and deliver the majority of the contract 
outcomes from a regional business located within the prescribed 
distance of the contract? 
 

  

6. The regional business preference is only available to eligible tenderers 
that tender from their regional business location.  Have you tendered 
from an office within the prescribed distance of the contract? 
 

  

 
 
 

Name of Tenderer:  ..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................  
 (IN BLOCK LETTERS) 

This Claim for Regional Business Preference is signed by a person authorised to do so on behalf of the Tenderer in 

respect to the submitted Tender for RFT No.: .....................................................................................................................................................................................................................  
  (ENTER RFT NUMBER)  

Signature:  ...........................................................................................  Full Name:  .............................................................................................................................................................................  
 (IN BLOCK LETTERS) 

Position with Tenderer:  ..........................................................................................................................................  Date:  ......................................................................................  
                                    (IN BLOCK LETTERS) 


